


Mahmoud Ofeisa

 eng.ofeisa@gmail.com

 +971509329154

 [linkedin.com/in/mahmoud-ofeisa](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mahmoud-ofeisa)

Summary

I'm a Software engineer with more than five years of experience in web development technologies.

I consider myself as fast learner, problem solver and I like to challenge myself on a regular basis. I like to set goals in both my personal and professional life and then strive to accomplish them.

Experience

Web Developer

edirect

Aug 2020 - Present (3 months +)

Implementation of pixel-perfect PSD to WordPress themes, ensure compatibility and responsiveness across various desktop systems, tablets, mobile devices and browsers. Customizing WordPress and plugins to support specific functionalities, maintaining and improving website, optimizing applications for maximum speed, working closely with designers and backend developers to develop plugins as well as site integrations.



Web Developer

BR DETECTORS DUBAI

Nov 2018 - Aug 2020 (1 year 10 months)

Responsible for front-end development and supporting backend development by working closely with team of developers and designers to develop websites, single page applications, new tools, plugins and solutions for the company. Creating HTML email templates for email marketing. Take responsibility for browser and device testing to secure high performing development. Maintenance and improvements.



Web and Mobile Developer

AJAX DETECTION TECHNOLOGY

Aug 2017 - Nov 2018 (1 year 4 months)

Responsible for front-end and backend development, Interact with the designers and product owner to create user-friendly, SEO friendly, dynamic, interactive and responsive e-commerce websites for the company and their distributors and partners. Developing interactive single page applications, creating APIs, providing solutions for R&D team in the area of web technology and sharing knowledge with other developers. Developing mobile and tablet apps to display detectors scans results with extended features



Frontend Developer

Aratech FZCO

Oct 2014 - Aug 2017 (2 years 11 months)

Development of advanced web apps with state-of-the-art technologies bringing the designs to life. Managing multiple projects with a team of designers, backend engineers and QA from planning to website launch. Build user-friendly, responsive and easy to use user interfaces. Ensure compatibility across various desktop systems,

tablets, mobile devices and browsers. Building custom themes for CMS's (WordPress, Joomla) in addition to create good quality email templates.

Education



Tishreen University

Bachelor's Degree, Computer Software Engineering

2008 - 2014

Licenses & Certifications



Certificate of Experience from aratech company (Website Development Company in UAE)

- Aratech FZCO



Certificate of attendance of Business-Improvement training program - Orjwan consulting



Certificate of Experience from Ajax Technology company - AJAX DETECTION TECHNOLOGY



Certificate of Experience from BR Detectors Dubai company - BR DETECTORS DUBAI

Skills

PHP • SQL • Web Development • Agile Methodologies • Responsive Web Design • JavaScript • jQuery • Web Services API • React.js • AngularJS